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rT'-IE WHIT.r.: HOUSE 

i---­
, ?L.\CE DAY BEGAN 

THE \ffiITE HOUSE
 
HASHINGTON, D. C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

In Lo LDOut 

9:28 

9:40 

P10:28 10:29 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY / 
CS_ee_T_ra_v_el_R_ec_o_rd_f_or_T_r_av_el_A_c_tiv_it_yl 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

/ 
I 

JANUARY 1 , 1972 
TIME DAY 

9:28 a.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast.
 

The President went to his office in the EOB.
 

The President talked with the First Lady's maid, Fina Sanch~z.
 

i 10:57 , 

In:I
I

22 

11 54 
1 : 
I 1:00 

II 1 :42 

' \ 2:42 

13:56
 
i 

I 
1[ 4 :05 

1 

I 6: 12 
I
I 6: 17 

I 6 :32 

7:34 

7:34 

i 7 :42 

I 
\ 7:52 

I 
I 

I 

11:19 

1:46 

2:43 

4:03 

4:07 

6:32 

7:34 

7:42 

7:52 

7:58 

P 

R 

P 

R 

p 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger in New York City. 

The President went to the Barber Shop. 

The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with Robert H. Abplanalp, 
President of Precision Valves Corporation in New York City. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in New 
York City. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President met with Rev. Billy Graham. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Rev. Mr. Graham 

The Presidential party went to the South Grounds of the ~fuite 

House. 

The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from the 
South Grounds of the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President bid farewell to the First Lady and her party of 
about 40 persons prior to their departure for Africa.
 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

P..,o-p 1. of ? P~P'",,'c:\ 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEG.\N DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 1, 1972 
-~-----ITHE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 8:02 p.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Out La LD 

8:02 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

CD/MMF/HMM
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I THE WHITE HOUSE 

I 
! PLACE DAY :"iGAN 
I
: 

I 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
HASHINGTON, D. C.

I 
I PHONEI 
I TIME P=Placed
I R=Received 
,-----~-
I In Out Lo LD 

I 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

ACTIVITY 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 2. 1972 
TIME DAY 

9:55 a.m. SUNDAY 

I 
9:55 

! 10:17 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

! 10:27I 

! 
! 12:12 

I 
12:24 

10:34 

12 :28 

P 

P 

P 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J. 
Buchanan. 

The President telephoned his Assistant. H. R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

12: 39 12:48 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant. Henry 
A. Kissinger. in New York City. 

12:48 The President had lunch. 

3:30 3:36 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

3:40 3:50 P The President 
York City. 

talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in New 

3:58 4:07 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

6: 35 6:44 P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
York City. 

Kissinger in New 

7:09 7:12 R The President talked long distance with Mr. 
York City. 

Kissinger in New 

8:35 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

9 :07 The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President was briefed by: 
Mark I. Goode, Special Assistant 
William H. Carruthers, Special Consultant 

Also present were: 
Donald W. Richa!dson, Assistant CBS News Director 
Robert Wussler, Executive Producer of CBS News in New 

York 
CBS technical crew 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Goode and Mr. 
went to Alexander P. Butterfield's office. 

Carruthers, 

The President met with: 
Mr. Goode 
Hr. Carruthers 
Ray Voege, ~~ke-up Consultant 

1 3 
P.~e of Pa~e(s), 
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11 (See Tra.vel Record for Travel Activity) 

i PLAO: DAY BeGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 
1 

JANUARY 2, 1972
I THE \ffiITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

I \·iASHINGTON, D.	 C. 10: 34 p. m. SUNDAY!------:....---r-----r----------------------------=:.-- ­
I PHONE 
I TIME P=Placed 
I R=Received 

--~ Out Lo 

I 
I 
I
 
I
 
1 
I 

I
 
I
10:34 

10:39 

I
I 10:34 
I 
I 

10:34 

10:35	 R 

10:40	 10:46 P 

RI 10:46 

10:47 10:50 

10:51 

LD 

R
 

R
 

R
 

P
 

ACTIVIIT 

The President went to his private office. 

The President met with Mr. Goode. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President was interviewed on nationwide television by CBS 
News Correspondent Dan Rather. 
CBS technical crew, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, at Camp David, Maryland. The call was not 
completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in 
New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
at Camp David, Maryland. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President was telephoned by Secretary of State William P. 
Rogers. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Jacksonville, Florida. 

The President was telephoned by Secretary of HEW Elliot L. 
Richardson. Miss Woods took the call. 

The President met and was photographed with: 
Gordon Manning, Vice President and Director of CBS 

News 
William A. Leonard II, Vice President of Programming 

for CBS News 
James Wall, Stage Manager for CBS in New York City 
Mr. Goode 
Mr. Carruthers 
Press photographers, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 
Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary 
Members of the press, in/out 

I. 

I 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.10:54 10:59	 P 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

THE IlliITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 

JANUARY 2, 1972 

TIME DAY 

10:56 p.m. SUNDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 10 

10:56 R 

p11:00 11 :07 

11:11 11 :12 P 

11 :12 R 

11:13 11:22 R 

11:16 R 

11:23 11:28 P 

11 :30 P 

11:30 11: 35 P 

11:36 11:42 P 

11:44 11: 45 P 

12:12 R 

The President was telephoned by his Counsello~Donald Rumsfeld. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President was telephoned by Secretary Rogers. Miss Woods 
took the call. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Rumsfeld. }liss Woods took 
the call. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in 
New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Secretary Rogers. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was 
not completed. 

MMF/cn/MMM 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PL!\CE DAY BEGAN 

THE l-lHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JAJ.'WARY 3, 1972 
TIME DAY 

12: 29 a. m. HONDAY 

TIME 
ACTIVITY 

I 
I 12:29 12:30 P 

1 12:31 

12:48 

12:45 

12:49 

P 

P 

12:57 

1:02 

12:59 

1:09 

P 

P 

1:16 1:22 P 

],1 1: 35 

8:02 

8:15 

8:47 

1:41 

8:45 

R 

8:47 9:02 

9:02 

9:07 9:14 P 

9 :08 R 

9:15 9:19 

9:15 

9:19 

9 :17 

9:23 

R 

P 

9:25 

10:05 

10:04 

10:13 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked long distance with television writer and 
producer Paul W. Keyes in Los Angeles, California. 

The President talked with Director of the FBI J. Edgar Hoover. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President talked long distance with Coach of the Miami 
Dolphins football team Don Shula in Miami, Florida. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Keyes in Los 
Angeles, California. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Assistant; H. R. Haldeman. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, went to the 
Roosevelt Room. 

The President met with members of his staff. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX IfA. 1f 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Richard A. 
Moore. 

The President was telephoned by his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. The call was not completed. 

The President met with his Deputy Press Secretary, Gerald L. 
Warren. 

The President talked with ~liss Woods. 

The President talked with Secretary of State William P. 
Rogers. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President met with Niss Woods. 

1 5
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I H~ WHI1 E:: HUU::it. PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record lor Travel Activity) 

HACE DA Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

Jk~UARY 3, 1972 
THE \'11UTE HOUSE 

TIME DAY
HASEINGTON, D. C. 10:10 a.m. MONDAY 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

Lo LDIn Out 

10:10 

10:14 

10:23 

10:23 
10:23 

11:00 

11:09 

11:15 

10:11 P 

10:15 

10:55 

10:56 
10:55 

11:08 

11:15 

11: 36 

The President talked with Mr. Warren. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with: 
Gerard C. Smith, U.S. Representative to the SALT 

Negotiations 
Secretary Rogers 
Mr. Kissinger 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with Director of the o~rn George P. Shultz. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with his Counsel, Clark MacGregor. 

11:20 11:21 P 

11:42 12:05 

12:07 12 :14. 

P12:13 12:15 

12:16 P 

The President talked long distance with 19 year old Mayor 
Jody Smith (R-Ayrshire, Iowa) in Shenandoah, Iowa. Mayor 
Smith is the youngest Republican to be elected mayor. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Shultz 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Deputy Director of the OMB 

The President met with: 
Clarence C. Hoffman, Minneapolis truck driver 
Mrs. Clarence C. Hoffman 
Hr. Colson 
John P. McGill, Director of Special Programs for the 

American Trucking Associations, Inc. 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The Presented presented Mr. Hoffman with the 1972 "Driver of 
the Year" award sponsored by the American Trucking 
Associations, Inc. 

The President talked long distance with Coach of the 
Washington Redskins football team George Allen in Laguna 
Beach, California. 

The President telephoned on a conference line to: 
Mr. Shultz 
Mr. Weinberger 

The call was not completed. 

U.S. GOVEIl,~MENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1!m-O-332-Q6a 



(See Travel Record for Tr.vel Activity) 

PLACE DA I BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUA....1{Y 3. 1972 
THE mUTE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 12:18 p.m. MONDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

12:18 

Out Lo 

12:18 12:32 

12:32 

12:32 

12: 39 

12: 34 P 

12:36 

12:45 

12:46 

12:46 

12:43 

12:46 

2:07 

2 :07 

2 :07 

2:17 

2: 35 

2:55 

2:10 

2:54 

3:07 

R 

1D 

R 

R 

ACTIVITY 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, at Camp David, Maryland. The call was not 
completed. 

The President met with: 
John w. Kauffman, President-elect of the American 

Hospital Association 
Stephen M. Morris, President of the American Hospital 

Association 
Jack A. L. Hahn, former President of the American 

Hospital Association and Administrator of the 
Methodist Hospital of Indiana 

Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
James H. Cavanaugh. Staff Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant. Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President talked on a telephone conference line with: 
Mr. Shultz 
Mr. Weinberger 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
at Camp David, Maryland. 

The President met with Jack J. Dreyfus, Jr., senior partner of 
Dreyfus and Co. 

The President and Mr. Dreyfus went to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President had a luncheon meeting with Mr. Dreyfus to 
discuss the possible uses of the drug Diphenylhydanton 
(DPH) . 

The President and Mr. Dreyfus returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Mr. Dreyfus. 

The President met with Mr. Colson. 

The President was telephoned by his valet, Manalo Sanchez. 
Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull took the call. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 
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(See Travel Remrd for Travel Activity) 

l'LACE DAY BEGAN 

THE IlliITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JAJ.'WARY 3, 1972 
TIME DAY 

3:07 p.m. MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=P!aced 
R=Received 

------- -----+---r--j 
In Out Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

3:07 3:30 The President met to discuss the National Center for 
Voluntary Action (NCVA) with: 

Henry Ford II, Chairman of the NeVA and Chairman of 
the Board of the Ford Motor Company 

Edwin D. Etherington; President of the NCVA 
Mr. Colson 
Rayburn Hanzlik, Assistant to Counsellor Robert H. 

Finch 
White House photographer, in/out 

3:30 3:40 The President met with his Assistant, Peter G. Peterson. 

3:40 The President, accompanied by Mr. Peterson, went 
Cabinet Room. 

to the 

3:40 4:44 The President met with a Cabinet level group on trade 
legislation to discuss possible trade initiatives for 
1972. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

4:44 The Presiaent returned to the Oval Office. 

4:44 4:49 P The President talked with Secretary of State William P. 
Rogers. 

4:44 
5:15 

6:00 
5:17 

The President met with: 
John N. Mitchell, Attorney General 
Mr. Butterfield 

6:01 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

6:02 

EST 
6:18 

6:08 

PST 
8:15 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see-APPENDIX "C." 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB, 
Maryland to El Toro MCAS, California. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "D." 

(Actual flying time - 4 hours 57 minutes) 

6:18 11:25 The President's activities during this time period occurred 
in flight and are recorded in Eastern Standard Time. 

EST 
6:18 
6:18 
6:50 

7:10 
7:10 
7:50 

The President met with: 
Hr. Haldeman 
Hr. Kissinger 
Miss Woods 

8:34 9:00 The President met with Miss Woods. 

4 5
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'~ lJAILY lJlAtfT 

i'C\CE DA y BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
HASHINGTON, D. C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 
.­

In Out to 

EST 
10:37 11 :08 

11:08 11 :25 
PST 
8:32 8:48 

8:49 8:51 

8:54 8:58 

9:20 9:30 P 

9: 30 

LD 

(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 3 t 1972 

TIME DAY 

EST 10:37 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
 

The President met with Chief of Protocol Emil Mosbacher, Jr.
 

The President flew by helicopter from El Taro MCAS,
 
California to the San Clemente Compound helipad, California. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C." 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound helipad 
to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President met with his Military Aide, Cdr. Craig S. 
Campbell. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President had dinner. 

l-IHF/cn/MMM 
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APPENDIX "AI! 

White House Staff Meeting 
January 3, 1972 
Roosevelt Room, 8:47 a.m. 

A list of attendees was not made available to the Office of 
Presidential Papers and Archives. 



APPENDIX "E" 

Attendance confi~med by 
Steve Bull 

Meeting of a Cabinet level group on trade legislation 
January 3, 1972 
Cabinet Room, 3:40 

Secretary of State Hilliam P. Rogers 
Under Secretary of the Treasury Paul A. Volcker 
Director of the OMB George P. Shultz 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
Clark t1acGregor, Counsel 
Peter G. Peterson, Assistant 
Richard V. Allen, Deputy Assistant 
Deane R. Hinton, Senior Staff Member of the Council on International 
Economic Policy 

William D. Eberle, Special Representative for Trade Negotiations· 
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A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED 

FROM THIS FILE FOLDER.  FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM 

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT 

DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER ____2_____ ON THE DOCUMENT 

WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER. 
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APPENDIX "D"-_ 

:MANIFEST 
VC-137 #26000, THE SPIRIT OF '76 
Andrews ~F~, DC to El Toro MCAS, California 

1750, 3 January 1972 

l. THE PRESIDENT 

2. Ambassador Emil Mosbacher 
3. Mr. Andrew Gibson 
4. Dr. Henry A. Kissinger 
5. Mr. H. R. Haldeman 
6. Mrs. H. R. Haldeman 

7. Mr. Alexander P. Butterfield 

8. Miss Rose Mary Woods 

9. Mr. Gerald L. Warren 
10. Mr. Stephen B. Bull
 
ll. Mr. Lawrence M. Higby
 
12. Mr. Coleman Hicks 
13. Dr. Willia-m Lukash 
14. LCDR Alexa'nder R. Larzelere 

15. Mr. Manuel Sanchez 
1t. Miss Pa.t McKee~'-'. 

17. Miss Dianne Matthews 
18. MSgt Abel..Araiza 

19. SP7 1{erbert G. Oldenburg 
20. Mr. Oliver S. Atkins 
21. Mr. R. Taylor 
22. Mr. W. Duncan 
23. Mr. S. Miller 
24. Mr. G. Williams 

25. Mr. H. Pettit 
26. Mr. T. Finnerty 
27. Mr. W. Brawley 

-- 28.- Mr. W. --Kehoe-----­

29. Mr. W. Gleason 
30. l.fr. Frank Cormier 
31. Miss Helen Thomas 
32. Mr. Torn Jarriel 
33. Mr. Jack Sutherland 
34. Mr. Robert Toth 
35. Mr. John Duricka 
36. Mr. Darryl Heikes 

AP 

UPI 
ABC 
USN&WR 
L..A Times 
AP Photo 
UPI Photo 
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ThE WHITE HOUSE PRESIUEN J KIl;HAtW NI}\'UI'f'~ U#\ILT UI1'\tU 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

THE w~STE&~ WHITE HOUSE 
SAY CLEHENTE, CALIFORNIA 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 4, 1972 
TIME DAY 

8:01 a.m. TUESDAY 

10 LD 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 
T1ME 

-'- ­ -------+---,----1 
In Out 

ACTIVITY 

8:01 

8:51 

9:05 

9:40 9:49 

9:49 9:54 P 

I 9: 5 7 9 :58 

9:58 9:59 

I 
9:59 10:29 

10:29 

10:32 10:35 

10: 3S 

R 

R 

P 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, at Camp David, Maryland. The call was not 
completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by entertainer 
Lawrence Helk in Santa Honica, California. The President's 
Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. Butterfield, took the call. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to the San Clemente Compound helipad. 

The President met with his ~lilitary Assistant, Brig. Gen. 
James D. Hughes. 

The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente 
Compound helipad to the Naval Air Station, San Diego, 
California. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President was greeted by Capt. Ralph Dicori, Commander of 
the San Diego Naval Air Station. 
Press photographers, in/out 

The President, accompanied by Assistant Secretary of Commerce 
Andrew E. Gibson, motored from the San Diego Naval Air 
Station to the National Steel and Shipbuilding Co. 

The President was greeted by: 
John V. Banks, President of the National Steel and 

Shipbuilding Co. 
Mayor Peter B. Wilson (R-San Diego, California) 
John H. Lyons, President of the International 

Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental 
Iron Works 

Jesse M. Calhoun, President of the National Marine 
Engineers Beneficial Association
 

Members of the press, in/out
 
~fuite House photographer, in/out
 

The President, escorted by Mr. Gibson and Mr. Banks, went 
to the speaker's platform. 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

.~r_.A.CE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 4, 1972
 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
 

S,~~ CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 10:36 a.m. TUESDAY

-.----------r-------,-----------------------------------I

PHONE
 
TIME
 P=Placed 

ACTIVITYR=Received 

Lo LDOutIn-·---+---.,....-r-.-t------------------------------I 

The President addressed maritime workers assembled near the 
National Steel and Shipbuilding Co. 
Members of the press, in/out 

White House photographer, in/out 

10:36 

11:0511:01 The President motored from the National Steel and Shipbuilding 
Co. to the San Diego Naval Air Station helipad. 

The President was greeted by: 
Rear Adm. Sheldon H. Kinney, Commander of the 

Cruiser Destroyer Force, US Pacific Fleet 
Rear Adm. John Williams, Commander of the 11th Naval 

District 
\fJhite House photographer, in/out 

11: 38 The President flew by helicopter from the San Diego Naval Air 
Station helipad to the San Clemente Compound helipad. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

11:06 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound helipad to his office. 

11:47 11:48 

The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger1:2512:00 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant12: 36 1:10 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
at Camp David, Maryland. 

12:01 12:07 R 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

12:10 P12:07 

The President talked long distance with Attorney General John12:49 12:53 P 
N. Mitchell in Washington, D. C. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant1:30 2: 35 
Hiss Woods2:18 2:35 

The President went to Miss Woods' office.2:35 

I 2:50 2:52 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

3:16 3:17 P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President walked along the beach near the San Clemente 
Compound residence.· 

3:17 3:47 

2 3 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

fLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 4, 1972 
THE WESTERN tVRITE HOUSE TIME DAY

I SPN CLE}lliNTE, CALIFORNIA 3:47 p.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE 

T.,..IME. +-_P=-,-PI_1C_ed--j ACTIVITYI .~ __ R=Received 
I.... 

Out LDLoI In 

3:47 

4:08 P 

4:15 4:35 P 

5:16 5:17 P 

5:23 5:25 P 

5:30 5: 35 R 

5:45 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D. C. 

The President talked with his valet, Manolo Sanchez. 

The President talked long distance with Donald M. Kendall, 
President of PepsiCo, Inc. and member of the Board of 
Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation, in Greenwich, 
Connecticut. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Mayport, Florida. 

~ 

The President had dinner with Miss Woods. 

CD/MMF/MMM
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JAl'JUARY 5, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SA~ CLE~~NTE, CALIFORNIA 8:55 a.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

.----- ------,------1f---.---j 
In Lo LDOut 

The President had breakfast.I 8:55 

9:09 9:12 The President motored by golf cart from the residence to his 
office. 

9:559: 22 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

10:01 10:35 The President met to discuss the proposed NASA space shuttle 
program with: 

James C. Fletcher, Administrator of NASA 
George M. Low, Deputy Administrator of NASA 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

11:05 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.10:37 

R The President was telephoned long distance by Mayor George A. 
Athansort (D-Hartford, Connecticut) in Hartford, 
Connecticut. The President's Deputy Assistant, Alexander. 

10:46 

P. Butterfield, took the call. 

The President met with: 
Hr. Haldeman1:5711:09 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary11:36 11:54 
Miss Woods 

I 12:46 
12:1012:06 

Mr. Ehrlichrnan1:57 

The President was telephoned long distance by Vice President 
Spiro T. Agnew in Washington, D. C. Mr. Ehrlichman took 
the call. 

12:10 R 

P The President talked long distance with Vice President Agnew 
in Washington, D. C. 

12:44 12 :53 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

1:57 1:59 

The President went to the pool area.2:10 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

j 3:05 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 4:023:59 P 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.4:11 4:15 P 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in Los5:49I5: 38 
Angeles, California. 

j 
I 2
 



rnt:.;)lut:.11 I nl\lnMnU ".."V." ~ un.... u.nn. 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

IPLACE DAY BEGAl'! DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 5, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

S~~ CLE~lliNTE, CALIFORNIA 5:50 p.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In Out Lo LD 

5:50 P 

6:00 6:30 

6: 30 7:55 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

The President met with Secretary of the Treasury John B. 
Connally. 

The President had dinner with Secretary Connally. 

MMF/cn/HMM 

2 2 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DAY BEGA:-I DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)IF~ACE 
JANUARY 6, 1972I 

THE WEST~fu1 WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

I SA1\I CLEHENTE, CALIFORt\IIA 8:48 a.m. THL~SDAY 

!
I 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

. ACTIVITYI R=Received 
I 

In Out to LD 

I 
I 8:48 R The President was t~l~phoned long distance by Attorney 

General John N. Mitchell in Washington, D. C. TheI President's Assistant, H. R. Haldeman, took the call. 

8:50 The President had breakfast. 

I 
I 9:02 9:06 The President went to his office. 

9:35 9:58 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose ~~ry 

Woods. 

10:25 11:05 The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury John B. 
Connally. 

10:54 11:01 P 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.11 :15 11: 30 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger.11: 32 11:42 
J 

The President talked with Secretary of State William P. 
Rogers. 

P11:53 11:57 

12:15 1:10 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 1:12 1:15 

The President went to the driveway of the San Clemente 
Compound. 

1:18 . 

The President greeted: 
Eisaku Sato, Prime Minister of Japan 
Emil Mosbacher, Jr., Chief of Protocol 
Genichi Akatani, Japanese Interpreter 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

1:18 

The President introduced Prime Minister Sato to the members 
of the official U.S. party and was in turn introduced by 
Prime }linister Sato to the official Japanese party. For a 
list of U.S. and Japanese officials present, see 
APPENDIX "A." 

1:22 The President and Prime Minister Sato went to the President's 
office. 

1 3 
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I 
I THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See TC3vel Record lor Travel Activity) 
I-P-L-AC-E-O-A-y-B-E-G.-i\.N-·-----------------------------O-A-T-E-(-M-o.-.-O-.y-.-y-r.-)-----l 

Jk"lUARY 6, 1972 
THE WESTEfu~ (·JHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

! SAN C:LErlENTE, CALIFORNIA 1:22 p.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placecl 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 LD 

1: 22 4:52 
1 :22 4:52 
1:22 4:52 

1:35 4:52 
1:35 4:52 

4:52 

4:55 

I 
5:10 5:28 

i 

I
5:28 

I 5:33 5:35 

6:20 P 

6:49 6:50 P 

I 
I 

8:00 
. 

8 :08 

I 8:24 P 

8:40I 9:45 

I 
I 

The President met with: 
Prime Minister Sato 
Hr. Akatani 
James J. Wickel, State Department Interpreter 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 
Nobuhiko Ushiba, Ambassador from Japan to the U.s. 
Hr. Kissinger 

The President escorted Prime Minister Sato to the Conference 
Room. 

The President returned to his office. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President went to Niss Woods' office. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in 
Los Angeles, California. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in Los 
Angeles, California . 

The President greeted Prime Minister Sato and the official 
Japanese party at the front door of the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 
Nembers of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President escorted Prime Minister Sato to the living room 
of the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President and the Prime Minister received dinner guests. 
For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "B. II 

The President asked his'valet, Manolo Sanchez, to come to the 
living room. 

The President hosted a dinner in honor of Prime Minister Sato. 
For a list of dinner guests, see APPENDIX "B." Entertain­
ment was provided by a five piece string ensemble from the 
US I1arine orchestra. 
White House photographer, in/out 
Japanese official photographer, in/out 
White House movie photographer, in/out 

2 3
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record lor Travel Activity) 

i 
iLACE 01\Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

! JANUARY 6 , 1972 
THE WESTEfu~ WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

S~~ CLEMENTE, CALIFO&~IA 9:45 p.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Reccivcd
 ACTIVITY 

In 10 10 
: 

10:15
: 

9:45 The President met with Prime Minister Sato and the dinner 
guests.i 

i 10:15 10:45 The President met with Mr. Kissinger in the study. 

MMF!CD!MMM
 



! 

Tt "r " 
ltPPEI'rDD~ 

Attendance r.ot confirced 

Official Japa..l"J.ese and U. S.Parties 
San Cl e'1C''''to (''''. ._ ......... '-.1. ......... , --:.::""' •
 

January: 
. /

o} 1972 

u. s. 

Secrete.l"JT af St8..t2. i/'ill:i.i~]'::1 F •.?C6e11S 
Secreta.cy 0:' t~:::' 1=:~1·2U~.Jl.'.:::'''=r ·Tc~:.~~ 3-. Ccnn~.l2..~r 

Secr2t2..:r:r of Co:-z::'2rce :,ta1.lYi.c~ :i".· S-tc~s 
ArnbasscJloT :fTO:n tt2.1)3 to Jc.:;:e:.rl"l:X2lin H. :·Ieyer 
...t\mbas s.e.Qor ~'2J[id l:~,. ?~2::n2d=l, "L.::: t ..:-::.b. to ILP~rro 

Ekil [i:osbe.cher, rJ-~., I~~ief 0:' ?.!~0.!cocol 

Henry' A~ ~issing2r, A2Sist~~~ 

J-ohn D '?nY'l':c).,"''''n..!.... l_..l,..l. , j-\_ v• ;"Hl..-'- ·'\SSl· S-'-'01"-'-l...I c....._ ... 

Herbert (}. 1~1~in, ~~i:cector 0:' Cot~~""1lLYJ.icatio!1 •'Gerald :G~ ~7e..r~2n, D2plrty' i?:re~ s' Sec):eta~cy 

Paul ~,!. "lolc:':~'r, i';n·ier S2C~2~5~!'="- O~1 ~he ~l'easfuJ 

~-Iars'hall Cre=11, A:si,:t.9.!'l:'· .S~~:;·l~2·~~2.r='" of State 
Hal~old B. 2cott, i:"3S~2tC.!!t S2'2~2tary of' Cq:~:.~.·=rce arlO. l)irector or, BIe 
i.•.T~!l~_~.:-:,., l' V~~~l.;: c~.,...~rt':.-.1	 ..i::.' ...co"...., ....... ~ ....... ...-. . "''':'''':.,-~ ....... '':'''~ ..... .L,:._.__.._.
~·~~-=;,.-:'."':J,:::1t~,7:·~" ..:::..-. ___ ~_. ..L.._, ............ ~ ..:.. ..... , l......::- ........... c,'-'_""- _ _ __ '-' ..... __ .V-l- ":"~L"'u..:'" ':'"'-0V·~.':"'<-tO...,-V.:..:...::.
 

Takeo }u:':Jicla, ~':i~. 0T.
1 Fore i.g~ !~='fai-rs 

l,ril-:io ~,::L zuta,. ~·Ii:l. of Fir.2.~~C2 

·KaY.:llei :~2.n::.!:a, :,:i!1~ of Ir~t~;,"~c::,io~s,l TrEuii and." Inc.:;.s~:!":r 
TTob1..1bi~:o Ushibe, j'~:T~~ba.ss2.do:_" :"rc:: ~-2.pan to US 
Ta~k2.sb.i -{2,S1J~:8;~'7.s., pep'J.t:r. "\/ic,:: ~·~inist21~ of ?or~ig!J. ;\.i':"e.trs 
Ta}~,3.Gl~i. L-{93C::'~i, \-j.ce :,:2.~is':c-=r ~: .?~!l.9,r,:c2 for Ir:t·-::-"':-.:.c:..t~onal il~£f2.irs 
Ryuzo Sl.~Obe, Di.re·~tor· Cr~n8r2.2. of· the A's ian _~~fc.i?·s 3L3..:cec_"1.. of tr:e 
l:!inistry of' FoY(::'gn ~U'f~2~I'S 

Blli~oku Yoshino, .Directcy Genere.l of th~ American Aifairs Bureau of 
the 1·1inistry 01'"\ }-'o~eign Jtff2.il'S 

Genichi' A.k.ate.ni, JapaneS3 Inte:::,preter e.nd Counsellor in the Einistr:r of 
Fore:Lgn l~fair.3 

E.	 Yarczshita, Director .Ger..ere.l of the Internatiom~l 'l'rade Bureau of the 
Ministry of Int~l·n,'J.tiollal.Tl'2.c,e a!ld Industry 

T. Ya':JJ.to, COl.1.Dsel Ger..er2.l 0:' ,hps,r. at L03 A..'1geles 



I 

"B" 

-Attendance "not confirned 

Guests at the cUnner in honor of Japanese Prime ~·linister Sato 
San Cle~ente, Ca. 

. r 
.J~nua!"J 0, 1972 

u.,s. 

Secreta!"! of State 'I'TillieSt P. Rogers 
Secret"e.ry 0:: t~C:,2. Tt22.Su.ry cT,?~~n B. .Connally 
Sec.r~t2.!Jl'"",of.' Co~u::::erc~ 1:~'L.lrice H. sta.ns 
F~Oe.S80.d.o~c frc~ tl'1..-2 "U2 to J2._uan '''~':1~n n". r·:e~/·2r", 
Am'-oass2:1or .D2,~.rid i>i. =\~'e!lned~r, US j~""1-o. to .aAI'O 
..!.....t.......:._?r>1i 1 ';"~-o'~"'hc=>'"c.. ...... ... '-, v _ • , en;... 1..J.. "'T~'..... ""- ...!.. 'D-,.o"'or·ol'.... .J... V ....1.'_•...,I.J _ 'Y' 0'" 

Een~y A. Ki~~inger, 'Assist~nt 
John D.:Lnrlichr:lEn ,Ass istant 
n"'rD"',...t G" i<:l"'i n :;::;'i '''''''c+ r.1" 0.,0' Co,:n.:::'1m:'cat ion_...... ......_ .• _ ..... __ ... , . __ V-'_ ...... 

··~r"lQ'" T T':-<;lr~""',:::::,1'1' 1',·::::) l~+'~ '"0--,....o~~ Q·_~c ....·'.:::lo+-.!.:J.,.....1:rC '- ....... -J. , ....... .J... ......... ..:., --' ..... ru~vv . .1. ................. ~ k" ..... .J...'-'v ......:"'"J
 

?2..l1.1· ~,!. ilolcL2r, Un:12r 3ecr~t~1ry of tl'12 Treasllr'J 
:<.e.rs!lall Creell, j\.ss:.s-:',:',[J.t. Secr~-:-,3.rJ'" of State 
::arold 3. S~oi:;t. A;:;sista.::t S2~r2tar~r of CO~~~'i'..2rCe B.nd 1)j.rector of BIC 

Japan 

Takeo Fu}:v.cle., ~·rin. of :Qre ig!1. J.L:~fairs 

~ ..~ikio ~.:i.Z·Ut3,,' :..:in. of }'in2..Dce 
:,.... 'l...... ,~~~ '-~;""".":)~,~!='l ".~~ '-;-..." .-:-"I...,,+--2>""Yl~"':·+("',~;.::l""·.8-rq(':l.:::::a ..... ~d Tn:"us';"'r-:,"~l..a..l. ..u ..... __ ...... J.~;..).~'..., __., .. _..J,..TI. 0...... _1. -.J ..... ...:.. ..... c:..G ............ _...... l .1.._ ,-~u. ..... ct._~l. ~ ... .t, V_>I
 

1",- r 1 h'; 1r' 77 <:::: 1,.-" :~ -;:"l I'....... ~"'r I ~ ~ !-:. ,..~ ::1....... Tn -; -a'n +- U.~
_.ou,U 0 \..i~~ __ Ou., . .t- __ .uo.u,. __v,or, ,~o.~ '08.p ",0 u 

'1~atcasb.i YE:.SLll-:.i~·'8", re9:x~:i" -:.;ic~ r:inister, of Foreign fU'fairs 
~8.~-:a.shi· EIo'somi:' \iice r;~in~3t2r of ?inance ~or ~Cr~.t2rr~atiGll~1 P.S'i.~9.irs 

Pyozo SunoDe,.Lirector General oftheAsian_~fairs Bureau of ~ne 
t'linistr~r of Foreign ~!\f i'j,ars 

B1.mroku.' -:Coshino, Direc~or Ge!1eral of the Anerican Affairs Bureau of 
the iIinistI7 of Foreign Affe.irs 

Genichi Almtani, Japanes~ Interpl"eter and. Counsellor in the Ninistry of' 
Foreign Aff~::'rs 

E.	 Y2..rr'_'1shita, Director Gene'ral of the Ir,ternationQ,l Trade Bureau of the 
Hinistry of International Trade and Industry 

T. ya.w..ato, Cou-1J.sel Genere.l of Ja·pa.n at Los ..~gel·es 



THE WHITE HOUSE PR£SIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travd Activity) 

PLACE ;.) W DEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 7, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

Sfu~ CLEMENTE, CALIFO~~IA 7:30 a.m. FRIDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

~------,---~--l--T---

In Out to to 

7:30 The President had breakfast. 

7:48 8:06 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel t 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington t D. C. 

8:09 8:13 The President went to his office. 

8:48 9:20 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
9:28 9:32 Hr. Haldeman 
9:31 9:38 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President met with: 
9:40 12:10 Eisaku Sato, Prime Minister of Japan 
9:40 12:05 Nobuhiko Ushiba, Ambassador from Japan to the u.s. 
9:40 11:25 Hr. Kissinger 
9:40 12:05 Genichi Akatani, Japanese Interpreter 
9:40 12:05 James J. Wickel, State Department Interpreter 
11 :15 12:05 Takeo Fukuda, Hinister of Foreign Affairs of Japan 
11:15 12:05 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
11:27 12:05 Mr. Kissinger 

12:10 The President escorted Prime Hinister Sato to the conference 
room. 

12:10 12:22. The President and Prime Minister Sato met with members of the 
u.S. and Japanese official parties. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

12:22 12:24 The President and Prime Hinister Sato motored by golf cart 
from the conference room to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

12:30 The President and Prime Hinister Sato went to the San Clemente 
Compound golf course and the pool area. 

12:35 The President and Prime ~~nister Sato returned to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

12: 35 1:15 The President hosted a luncheon in honor of Prime Minister 
Sato. For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "A." 
White House photographer, in/out 

1:20 The President and Prime Hinister Sato went to the front 
grounds of the San Clemente Compound residence. 

3
 



THE WHITE. HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

TIlE HESTER.t1 IVIUTE HOUSE 
SAN CLENENTE) CALIFORNIA 

DATE (Mo., D.y. Yr.) 

JANUARY 7) 1972 
TIME DAY 

1:25 p.m. FRIDAY 

PHONE 
TIME P=PlacedI 

ACTIVITY1 --. I--R_=_Re,ce_iv_ed-\ 

In Out to tD 

1:25 1:38 

1:38 1:40 

1:40 

1:43 1:45 

1:53 1:55 

1:55 2:55 

2:55 3:05 P 

3:02 3:10 

3: 13 3:29 

3:43 4:08 

4:08 

4:18 4:22 

4:30 

5:11 

5:28 5:30 P 

5:32 5:44 P 

The President and Prime Minister Sato issued a joint statement 
on the result of their meetings to members of the press 
and the official U.S. and Japanese parties. The address 
was video taped for a delayed transmission to Japan via 
satellite. 
Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President and Prime Minister Sato motored from the San 
Clemente Compound residence to the San Clemente Compound 
helipad. 

The President bid farewell to Prime Minister Sato. 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to his office. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with Secretary of Commerce Maurice H. 
Stans. 

The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury John B. 
Connally. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President went to the office of his Personal Secretary. 
Rose Mary Woods. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President went to the pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President talked with his Deputy Press Secretary Gerald L. 
Warren. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D. C. 



THE WHITE HOU::iE ~t(t.~IUt.N I K\t;HAKU I'lI ....UN;) Uf\ILT Ulf\IU 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE \.J'ESTERJ.'i WHITE HOUSE 
SAJ.'-J CLEHENTE, CALIFORNIA 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 
"'-"---'-r-~---+-----.---1 

OutIn Lo LO 

5:45 5:49 P 

5:53 P 

6:00 

6:12 P 

6: 22 6:31 P 
1 

I 
I 6:33 P 

6:45 9:10 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

J 1\"~UARY 7, 1972 
TIME DAY 

5:45 p.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President telephoned long distance to Jack Drown, 
President of Drown News Agency and member of the Board of 
Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation, in Los Angeles, 
California. The call was not completed. 

The President had dinner in the study. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Drown in Los 
Angeles, California. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Drown in Los 
Angeles, California. 

The President telephoned Miss Woods. The call was not 
completed. 

The President saw the movie "Brothers Karamazov" with: 
Beverly A. Cole, Chief White House Switchboard 

Operator 
Ruby O. Youngs, White House Switchboard Operator 
Lucia E. Harris, White House Switchboard Operator 

MMF/CD/MMM
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APPENDIX "A" 

Attendance not confir~ed 

Official .Japanese and US Parties
 
San C18~2nte, :c~.
 

Janu'll'':t' 7, .1972
 

u, s. 

Secr2tslJ' of State ~'!illi'a::: z'. P,O.Q:ers· 
Sec."t'et",?.. l-J O!' -:;~'e ~r'ee..s1J.~J ·.7o~:n B.' Ccnn2.11y 
Sec.re-::.:::,": of Co::.:::er~,2 :-':9..t:r2.C2 ::. Sta..'1S 
Ar:l-:Jas "adm' fro:;: t~e US to ";2..:;Jc:.n l.r::r.in h. ~':2ter 

...t\:-1ba$ 52,··dor Da\rici .:::. I(~enn.2d:r, ~; S I~J.o. to IT.~110 

E::lil :,:os·t:e.cher, ...Jr., Cnief' of::::r.otocol 
Eenry A. ~:i~3'ing2r, Assist~~~ 

John D. t~rl~ch~an, Assistcnt 
~'erbc~t ·G:.·· ?:leix.l, . I}ir~::ctor of 9o.~-::-::lL."1ication 
,-:"'~~ 1 d" T·'ar'!""l·I. '--_, n"'~'Ll~vt... •..f. "-',.:) ~. "'c .........ro.L.a-·'y'...'-.,.; ........ .1.,0._ .:...J. .LJ ..... 1;-' -:>,..0 '" ~ .~_ v
_.1., ..... 

"\To1 C4","~-r...... _., S.=:.cr a ";-pl't-: r .- th:a Tr.=:.p'-- __ l-'!':"'UTY_Dpul-'" _ TlI. • ._ _ ... ' ::nd~"""~_ "- .... '-J----.J oT""' __ .....,_'_4 

!·=9.rsl~all Gl'e2D, .r~ssist::n1t. 2·~~r:'::~8;r:,.. of State 
ne..Tolcl ~.• Scott, .t.. ssiste.nt S2cretar:r of Co~~~m2rce.·and Director of BlC 

~ _.-....._•.,,_ ~~._.-..!.- ..... ...L.~"" ........
 
_"~Y.L '..........' ..... .l.J.'..JCt.·.J...L.·J...;
 

.. rrakeo :l.l}":!}d,9., I·~in. of =o.re2.s:n /:..:fi'airs 
l,:ikio :·:iZi..lta " r~in. of Fine.!lc,s: 
KaLli.2i. ·~8.naks., :-':in. of ·I~t.e2:"'n·~tio:::1al··Trade end In::1u·str.r 
r·:obu.hi~:b Ush"~b3.., J\:::caS32.QCr il~O:rr e.-'apan to US 
?a~9:s:'1i ~[0.Sl0:3."'.-7a J. r.e?'J_t~l o;/ic~ :"·':inis-c/2:r of ?ore'ign I:.ffairs 
iJ:a~:9"s~_j_" H03Q:li,. \/"ice ~';~:':1is~er OI-' ~inance fOI~ I:rlterr~o,t ion~l t..:f:'airs 
Fs-ozo ~3wlcoe,. Director General of 'the -iisian F..ff"airs Bureau of· the 

(·Iinistry of ForeiGn .~fiar3 

Blli~rc~~'Yo3hi~o, Director G2neral o~ the American Affairs Bureau of 
the r.~inistry of FOT'2ig!1 .A-1-'L"'e.iI'S 

Genichi p.katani, Je.!J::;.nese. Int.erpre"ter and Counsellor in the Einistry of' 
Foreign .A.ff~:i.rs . . 

E.	 Ya"_"'.shita, Director Ge:r..eral of the International Tra.de Bureau of the 
r·~iniiJ'~ry of Interne.tional Tro.:'..e and Industry 

T. Ya'J".3.to, COlElsel General of J9.P2.Y2 at Los lmgeles 



I 

I 

UIf'lR I 

!------------y---:-::-,---,...---------------------------------I

: "!..\CE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 8, 1972 
, THE HESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLE}ffiNTE, CALIFOfu~IA 9:40 a.m. SATURDAY 

rrU::'~IIUI:.I'" R,,,,nJ1RU n.AUn;:) UJ1IL I 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

, PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 
--_.. 

f Out LoIn 
1­
i 
I 9:40 

9:44 

10:05 10:10 

10:5410:12 

10:58 11:19 

11:23 11:45 
11:43 11: 45 

11 :59 12:17 

12:22 1:02 
12:24 12:35 

1:05 

2:15 2: 36 

I
 
I
 

2:36 

I 
I 3:09 3:10 

l 3:12 3:26 

LD 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose ~~ry 

Woods. 

The President met to discuss West Coast unemployment 
problems with:
 

Fred C. Fay, Consultant
 
Jonathan C. Rose, Special Assistant
 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
 
Press photographers, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President met with his brother, F. Donald Nixon. 

The President met with: 
Dona Mason, singer 
Miss Woods 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Hiss Woods
 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President had lunch by the pool with: 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury 
Hrs. John B. Connally 
Hiss Woods 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound 
residence to the San Clemente Compound helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente 
Compound helipad to El Toro MCAS. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

I
 
I 
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THE HESL'ERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEtillNTE, CALIFORNIA PST 3:35 p.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 LD 

PST EST 
10:263:35 The President fl~w by th~ "Spirit of 76" from El Taro HCAS, 

California to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX liB." 

(Actual flying time - 3 hours 51 minutes) 

3:35 7:10 The President's activities during this time occurred in 
flight and are recorded in Pacific Standard Time. 

3:50 4:00 The President met with Miss Woods. 

7:106:50 The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

10:26 
EST 

The President deplaned. 

10:4110:33 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

10:45 The President went to the second floor Residence. 

11:44 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not 
completed. 

CD/MMF/MMM 
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APPErDIX "B" 

PASSE~~GER, ~IA?~IFEST 

AIR F01CE 0:72 FOR OFFICIAL USE mrry 
NISSIO:.;r 68 
El Toro MCAS Calif to Andre~3 AF3 Wash DC 
8 Jan 1972 Depart: 3:300:'1 Ardve: ,11:30p:<I 4+00 20305:1 

1. The Pres~d0nt
 

,2. Sec ~illiarn Rogers'
 
3. SQC John Connelly, 
4. Mrs Connally 
5. Sec r:audce Stans 
6. I-lr H R [Ia 10.2::12n 
7. :·!rs Halde2jn 
8. Mr John Ehrlichman 

H;'S'S "OS" '.''lY'''c' T"ood's9.', 1 ... _'. l\. e. ... .1.. ..... - J ~; ~ ... 

10. Xr ·~eal Ball
 
llr Mr Alex&n~2r Butterfield
 
12. i1r Lac'7rence EigiJy
 
13~ :lrSte?:'.2n ,Su1.1.
 
If,. Dr \,;illi2::1 v..;kash
 
15. LCO:,ldi-, Alezancer 'Le.rze lere 
16. Hiss Pat ?-1cI(ee 
17. Hrs Leve rly ~(2.ye 

18. }fr3 ~,raggi.e Runkle 
19. Y':~C Donald r ~'Iurray , 
?O. Sr7 Eerb ,Oleenburg 

, ?1. ?·ft· R 1';1'/1 or 
~~ 

LL. ~<L" .. ; L}LlIH"':i..;'ii. 

23 e l'Ir C B.oc!-1ne. r 
'1' , 
i...••+• l·lr D ·~·rc Ca rt~y 

25. ~'Lr R Bates
 
?' 2-Ir )' In~\2.n
. ~_ f) • 

27,. :lr ;J Deary 
23. ~'lr R Cheadle 
29. ' ~·lr G Rogers 
30. ~',rr Oliver l~t1~'lns
 

-'
') 1 

-'- .. l'~r Frank CO:-::1ier ~
 

3°2. :-1 iss II'31e:1 Tl"lCHnaS UPI
 
33. 1-1::- John Duric~~a: AP Photo, 
34. Hr Dari-y-l 'Heikes UPI Photo 
35. Nr Rob~rt Gotalski NBc 
3:5 ~ ~'lr Henry EUDoard Neusueek 
37. Pi lliam The is Hurst 
38. ,sues Z Monzon
 
3~. Nr Tad Hullin
 



THE W~;4TE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY IJ"GAN 

, THE ImITE HOUSE 

. h'ASHINGTON. D. C• 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

-~_.- ---~~+--~.----~--l 

Lo LOIn Out . 

9:36 R 

9:48 R 

11:48 R 

12:39 

12:41 12:52 R 

12:55 1:18 P 

1:25 1:25 P 

1:35 P 

1:51 R 

2:24 R 

2:56 2:57 P 

3:21 R 

4:42 4:43 R 

4:46 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

_JANUARY ~9c-7_2 ~_, 
TIME DAY 

9:36 a.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy 
Graham in Dorado Beach, Puerto Rico. The call was not 
completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Mr. Graham 
in Dorado Beach, Puerto Rico. The President's Deputy 
Assistant, Alexander P. Butterfield, took the call. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in San Clemente, California. The 
President's valet, Manola Sanchez, took the call. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
San Clemente, California. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mrs. Nora L. Moore, 
nnther of Maj. Gen. Leslie E. Brown, Commander of the 
Marine Third Air Wing, in Los Angeles, California. The 
call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by television 
writer and producer Paul W. Keyes in Los Angeles, 
California. The call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Keyes in 
Los Angeles, California. Mr. Butterfield took the call. 

The President talked long distance with Mrs. Moore in Santa 
Ana, California on the occasion of Mrs. Moore's birthday • 

• 
The President was telephoned long distance by President of 

the Precision Valves Corp. Robert H. Abplanalp in New York 
City. Miss Woods took the message. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 



I 

THE WH~E HOUSE PRESIDEN r HIGHAtW NI)lUN'~ UAILT UIAKT 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE	 D.~ Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 9, 1972 _ 
, THE WHITE HOUSE	 TIME DAY 

I WASHINGTON D.C 5' 33 n.m ~TThJT)AY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=P!>ced
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

----.--f------,,----- ­
In Out Lo 

5:33 

5: 51I 5 :35 

6:165:51 

6:256:16 

It 

6:28 

8:247:15 

9:12 

LD 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 
He was accompanied by:
 

Ens. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
 
Miss Woods. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The	 President greeted the First Lady on her return from 
Africa. Also present were:
 

Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower
 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
 
Miss Woods
 
Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
 
Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew
 
Members of the press, in/out
 
WhitB House photographer, in/out
 

The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from 
Andrews AFB, Maryland to the South Grounds of the White 
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The	 President returned to the second floor Residence. He 
was	 accompanied by:
 

The First Lady
 
Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower
 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
 
Miss \~oods
 

The President had his birthday dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox 
Miss Woods 
Brig. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 

R The	 President was telephoned long distance by Senator Robert 
J. Dole (R-Kansas) in Miami, Florida. Mr. Butterfield 
took the call. 

MF/CD/SV
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~HE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

..• 
?L\CE D.\Y BEGA.'1 DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JMTUARY 10 , 1972 
TIME DAYTHE ImrTE HOUSE 

HASHINGTON D.C. 9:30 a.m. MONDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Phced 
R=Rtceived 

.._----_._­
In Out Lo LD 

~ 

9:30 

9:46 

10: 22 10:37 

P10 :23 10:24 

10:38 11:32 
10:39 10:47 
11:30 11:48 

P10 :49 10:50 

11:48 11 :52 

11:48 11:52 
11:48 11: 52 
11:48 11: 50 
11:48 11 :52 

11:48 11:52 

I 

I 
\ 11: 55 
I 
!11:55 12:00 
I 

I 
i 

i 
I 
I 

! 

I 
I 
I 
12 : 00

1 
I 

I 
I 
! 

, 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President talked with C.G. Rebozo. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman
 
Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary
 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
 

The President talked with Mrs. John B. Connally, wife of the 
Secretary of the Treasury. 

The President met with: 
Arthur A. Fletcher, Executive Director of the United 

Negro College Fund 
Robert J. Brown, Special Assistant 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Carthur L.M. Drake, President of Morehouse College 

in Atlanta, Georgia 
Stanley S. Scott, Assistant to Director of 

Communications Herbert G. Klein 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President presented Mr. Fletcher with a check for the 
United Negro College Fund. 

The President went to his private office. 

The President recorded two audio messages for: 
James M. Roche, former Chairman of the Board of 

General Motors Corporation. The President's message 
was taped for Mr. Roche's retirement dinner in 
January, 1972. 

Jesse Hill, Sr., Commissioner of the Pacific Coast 
Athletic Association and former Athletic Director at 
the University of Southern California. The 
President's message was taped for a testimonial 
dinner honoring'Mr. Hill in Los Angeles, January 20, 
1972 . 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

II c: rflllC'DIlJUr"'T ""'''J'''''Jr::''CTI("c.'~':lI':t?-t'lilO:A 
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I THE WHITf:: HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

! PLACE OAY BEGAN OATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

i _JANU~Y 10J~97~2,,---_~_,I THE loJHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

I HASHINGTON, D.C. 12:16 p.m. MONDAY 
I--------':..----,-P::H::O::-N:::.E-.r------------------------~------- -I 

TIME P=Placed 
, R=Received 
1-- .... ----,-_.._­
. In Out Lo 

12:3412:16 

I 

1:24112: 35 

I 
12:58112:35 

12:36 R 

1:12 P1 1:11 

1:25 

1:34 

1 1:42 

I 2:36 2:39 

2:44 2:51 P 

I 
P 

I 2:58 3:00 

2:54 

P 

3:15 3:25 

3:34 5:11 

3:31 3: 42 

I 3:56 4:05 R 

4;06 4:08 

-
LO 

P
 

P
 

R 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with members of the Health Services Industry 
Committee, an advisory panel to the President's Cost of 
Living Council. For a list of participants, see 
APPENDIX "A." 

. White House photographer, in/out 

The President met to review U.S.-German relations with: 
Kenneth Rush, Ambassador from the U.S. to the Federal 

Republic of Germany 
Col. Richard T. Kennedy, NSC Staff Member 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President was telephoned by Vice President Spiro T. Agnew. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan. 

The President, enroute to his office in the EOB, met in the 
hallway with White House Consultant, Stephen Hess. 

The President entered his office in the EOB. 

The President telephoned long distance to Rev. Billy Graham 
in San Juan, Puerto Rico. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Jacksonville, Florida. 

The President talked with Secretary Connally. 

The President telephoned Vice President Agnew. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked with Secretary of the Interior Rogers 
C.B. Morton. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with Rev. Mr. Graham in 
San Juan, Puerto Rico. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K. 
Price, Jr. 

The President talked long distance with Vice President Agnew 
in New York City. 

P:Ul'f" 2 of 4 P:lP'~(C:' 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGA:-; 

THE \'J1HTE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 10, 1972 
TIME DAY 

4:12 D.m. MONDAY 
PHONE 

TI"-IE P=Placed 
R=Ri:ceived 

~~ ~ -~-~~--_. -----+----,-.---i 
ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

4:12 4:27 P The President talked with Secretary of Defense Melvin R. Laird. 

I 5: 16 5:21 P The President talked with his Director of Communications, 
Herbert G. Klein. 

5:21 5:24 P The President talked long distance with Senator Robert J. Dole 
(R-Kansas) in Miami, Florida. 

5:27 5:28 R The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Brig. Gen. 
Alexander M. Haig. Jr. 

5:29 5:31 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

5:31 5:48 The President met with Brig. Gen. Haig. 

5:35 5:36 P The President talked with his Special Consultant, John A. 
. Scali. 

5:47 5: 53 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

5:55 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

5:58 5:59 R The President talked with Miss Woods. 

6:02 6:45 The President met with: 
Miss Woods 
Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss Woods 
Mary A. Fenton, White House Correspondence Assistant 

6:45 The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 

7:44 8:06 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

8:51 P The President telephoned long distance to television writer 
and producer Paul W. Keyes in Los Angeles, California. 
The call was not completed. 

8:53 9: 11 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry 
A. Kissinger in San Clemente, California. 

9: 13 9:19 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

9:19 9:21 P The President talked long distance to Mr. Keyes in Los Angeles, 
California. 
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I
 

I
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I
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I In Out 
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9:40
I 9: 39
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I
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I
 

I
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I
 
I
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D.C. 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received 

-~ 

10 ID 

P 

. 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

The President talked with his Deputy Special Assistant, John 
E. Nidecker. 

CD/MF/sv 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JA1'WARY 10. 1972
 
TIME DAY 

9:39 p.m. HONDAY 

ACTIVITY 
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HEALTH SEEVICES INDUSTRY COt·~:1ITTEE 

AP?E1'8IX trAil 

AT~12NDAECE Cm2IHHED BY 
EPS, NORTr-J-:ZST GATE 

l-1:,·s. Barbara Dunn ~~s. Alice K. Leopold 
Co~~issioner of Consumer Protection San Francisco) Calif. 
D8.rtford, Conn. 

Dr. Kenneth H. NcCaff'ree 
~·~T. Karl D. B[l,Ys University of Hashington 
President and. Chief Executive Officer Seattle, vlashington 
PJQerican Hospital Supply Corporation 
E'.;anstoD) Ill. Mr. J. Alexander McHahon 

President 
D.::. Earl H. 3rian North CaTalina Blue Cross and Blue Shielci 
Director) ~pt. of Health Care Servies Durham) North Carolina ," 
Sacr3mento) Calif. 

v~. C. Joseph Stetler 
~~. Rita R. Campbell President 
S'?nior FellaH) Stanford University Pharmaceutical l'-ianufactl..U'er I s Assn. 
St&nforcl) Calif. Hashington) D.C. 

;.:r. D. Brooks Chandler Hr. Hilliam H. Thomas
 
Senior Vice President Aili~inistrator) Greenbriar Hursing Hon~
 

Provident Life and Accident Insuran::2 Co.Nashua) N2W Hampshire
 
Ci~attanooga) Tenn.
 

~rr. S~~uel J. Tibbitts 
;.bs. Jane Clafl in President 
P:!;~t.on.' r·ias.o;. T.l}t.hPrp~ "Hnc:rdi-ql ~0~~_~-t:::T 

Los AA§.e.les) ca..llI. 
Dr. Frank C. Coleman 
Pe.tterson Coleman Labs I>1r. Donald J. Halden) D.D.S. 
T.;~r:,pa) Pl. Denver) Colorado 

Mr. Joh.l1 C. 1,.[hit\.;ell 
New Jersey State Commissioner of Health Princeton Universj-cy 
rrr2ntonJ rT.e.T. Yrinceton) New Jersey 

;·I. Theoiore E. Com.i"llings lVtr. Ra~r.:md J. v:a.ldmaYL.Yl 
Directoc) ?s.cific Coast Properties) Inc. Actinb Executive Director of Health 
Los ftngeles) Calif. Services IndustryCow~ittee 

and Member) Domestic Co~ncil Staff 
l.'Jiss Ros2l'lcmd C. Gabrielson 
Exe:::utive Director) Nursing Services 
Good Semarj.t.an Hospital ANC 
Fnoeniz) .L..:::'izona 

v~. John Tomayko 
if:c. Jarc2S ;.j. Haviland Director) Insurance Pension and Employer 
Sc:2ttle) \-[p.shington Benefits D'2pt. 

United Steelworkers of America I 

].:r. John A. Hill Pittsburgh) Pa, 
President) Eo::;pital Corp. of America 
H~,.311Ville) Tpnn. 



I THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
I ., (See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

!---------------------------------------------1 
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
JANUARY 11, 1972 
TIME DAY 

\{ASHINGTON. D. C. 12:34 a.m. 'T'TfRSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

Lo LD 
_. --­ ~._.. ­ ---+--~---,--._--j 

III Out 

ACTIVITY 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 10:15 

12: 34 1:12 P 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry 
A. Kissinger, in San Clemente, California. 

10 :23 The President went to the Oval Office. 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

11 :33 

11:05 

12:02 

11:10 

12:01 

12:15 The President participated in the swearing-in ceremony of 
Arthur S. Flemming as Special Consultant to the President 
on Aging. Judge Thomas A. Flannery of the U.S. District 
Court administered the oath of office. For a list of 
guests, see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

ii' 12: 16 
12:21 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

12:21 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

I 
12:29 12:35 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, 

Colson. 
Charles W. 

12:35 2:39 The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President had lunch.12:39 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
San Clemente, California. 

3:43 3:49 P 

The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.4:02 4:03 P 

The President talked with the First Lady.4:05 4:06 P 

4:08 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

4:13 4:40 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Camp David, Maryland helipad. For a 
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

4:41 4:43 The President motored from the Camp David helipad to Aspen 
Lodge. 

6:04 6:19 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
San Clemente, California. 

L.__--l.~_----l_--L...._ __L 

I



r-THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) IPLACE 'DAY BEG:\.:." DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 11, 1972
 
THE ~mITE HOUSE TIME DAY
 

WASHINGTON D.C. 6'24 n.m -"FST)/iY 

I
PHONE 

TIME P=PJaced
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY

1--"------ --.--~~4_~-r--_l 

I In Out Lo 

I 6: 24 

6:48 7:07 

7:16 7:32 

8:007:35 

8:00 

8:19 8:34 

8:50 

11:08 11:09 

11:10 11:13 

11: 15 

11:37 11:39 

LD 

p The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
D. Ehr1ichman, in Washington, D.C. 

John 

The President had dinner. 

The President went to the Aspen Den. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

Colson in 

R The President was telephoned long distance by artist Andrew 
Wyeth in Chadds Ford, Pennsylvania. Mr. Butterfield took 
the call: 

P The President talked long distance with Marjorie P. 
Secretary to Miss Woods. 

Acker, 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

Ehrlichman in 

P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in 
San Clemente, California. The call was not completed. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Beverly Hills, California. 

Kissinger in 

CD/MF/sv 
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THE WHI,TE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travd Record for Travel Activity) 

. PLACE 
I 

DAY BEGA,\1 
./ 

DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 12, 1972 
eMIP DAVID, TIME DAY 

HARYLAJ.~D 

I 
I TIME 
I 
I 

In Out 

12:35 

1:261:21 

i 
I 

I 

I 1:53 

2:01 2:10 

, 

2:10 2:13 

2:15 2:29 
I 
I 

2:35 2:37 

I 
I 2:44 2:46 

I 2:50 3:09 

I 
I 3:20 3:23 
I 
I 
I 

3:23 3:25 

3:27 3:58 

4:00 

I 4:02 4:03I 
4:04 4:30 

4:30 4:33 

4:34 5:33 

4:34 5:35 
4:34 5:23 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

Lo LD 

P
 

P
 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

12:35 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked long distance with the First Lady in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of the 
Treasury John B. Connally in Washington, D.C. The call 
was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary Connally in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Personal Secretary, 
Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry 
A. Kissinger, in San Clemente, California. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David 
helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with Vice President Spiro T. Agnew. 

The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President met with: 
George W. Romney, Secretary of HUD and Chairman of the 

Domestic Council Committee on National Growth Policy 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
John C. Whitaker, Deputy Assistant 



I 

THE WHI,TE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

• ?deE D.W BEGAN 

I CANP DAVID, 
: NARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 12, 1972 
TIME DAY 

5:35 p.m. WEDNESDAY 
:----....,..---"""I-::::::=-,-----------------.::...:.......=:~:..-:...;:.:..:.:.=:..==--I
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Pbced
 

R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

Lo LD 
I ~---r---__t-__t-_t--------------------------_:__-........,----I
 

The purpose of the meeting was to discuss Operation TAGLE, a 
proposal made by the Committee on National Growth Policy 
for the revitalization of metropolitan and rural areas. 
Also planned for discussion was a proposal for Presidential 
appointment of the chairman of the Federal Regional Council. 

The President met with: 
5:35 5:37 Mr. Ehrlichman 
5:34 6:21 John N. Mitchell, Attorney General 

The President was telephoned by Secretary Connally. The call 
was not completed. 

4:40 R 

The President went to the second floor Residence. He was 
accompanied by: 

Brig; Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 
Dr. W. Kenneth Riland, Personal Physician 

6:23 

The President met with: 
6:24 Brig. Gen. Tkach6:23 

Dr. Riland6:506:23 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.7:00 P6:56 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.P7:137:11 

The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

7:147:13 R 

The President telephoned Secretary Connally. The call was 
not completed. 

7: 15 P 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

P7 :21 7:28 

The President had dinner with the First Lady.7:30 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.8:09 8:11 P 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

8: 13 8: 40 P 

The President talked with Secretary Connally.9:26 9:42 R 

p The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Raymond K. 
Price, Jr. The call was not completed. 

9:32 

p10:00 10:07 The President talked with Mr. Price. 

CD/}'IFIsv 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 

PLACE DA)' BEGAN 

THE IlliITE HOUSE 
T.1 A~ U T \V'.l' ()7\T n (' 

PHONE 
n:'-IE P=Plac~d 

R=Received 
------~ 

In Out Lo 

I
I 10:00 
, 
!10:10 

I 
10:12 10:19 

10:34 10:35 

10:35 11:05 
10:35 11:05 
11:00 11:01 

11:05 

I 
11:07 

I 
11:11 11:41 
11: 26 11:33' 

11:41 12:36 

12:38 12:40 

LO 

(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

.JANUARY 13. 1972 
TIME DAY 

In·nn AY::l.m 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense 
Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr .• Deputy Assistant 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President went to the Press Room. He was accompanied by: 
Secretary Laird 
Brig. Gen. Haig 

The President announced the withdrawal of 70,000 troops from 
Vietnam~ 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman
 
Mr. Ziegler
 

The President met to receive a preliminary report from the 
President's Commission on School Finance with: 

Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
Neil H. McElroy, Chairman of the President's Commission 

on School Finance 
Sidney P. Marland, Jr., Commissioner of Education 
Elliot L. Richardson, Secretary of HEW 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Lewis A. Engman, Assistant Director of the Domestic 

Council 
Roy D. Morey, Staff Assistant, Domestic Council 
Robert E. Merriam, Chairman of the Advisory Commission 

on Intergovernmental Relations and President of 
University Patents, Inc. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 



-.-." ... ...,.--_-....... .... ".
 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY DEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 13. 1972 
I THE \.vHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 12 : 40 p. m. THURSD=AY::""-_
I 

PHONE
 
P=Pbccd
 

R=Receivcd

TIME 

ACTIVITY ._­
In Out Lo LD 

- ...._..... ,- ..., .. _.. _... _. _

12:40 12:54 

12:54 

1:03 

1:17 

1:17 

1:20 

1:24 

1:24 

1:24 
1:24 
1:24 
2:10 

1:02 

1:17 

1:18 

1:19 

1:23 

2:14 

2:14 

2:14 
2:14 
2:14 
2:16 

The President participated in the swearing-in ceremony of 
John E. Sheehan as a member of the Board of Governors of 
the Federal Reserve System. Judge Hubert B. Pair of the 
District of Columbia Court of Appeals administered the oath. 
For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with Senator John Sherman Cooper (R-Kentucky). 

The President met with members of the fifth grade class of 
Ascension Academy in Alexandria, Virginia. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

Mr. Ziegler, in/out
 
Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The students presented the President with a booklet of poems 
written on the occasion of the President's 59th birthday. 

The President met with: 
Arthene I. Cevey, fifth grade teacher at Ascension 

Academy in Alexandria, Virginia 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President met with: 
Edwin M. "Jiggs" Fauver,departing Chief of the White 

House Telegraph and Travel Office 
Mrs. Edwin M. Fauver 
John Fauver, son 
Ray M. Zook, Chief-designate of the White House 

Telegraph and Travel Office
 
Mr. Ziegler
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President met to discuss a proposal to establish a 
nongovernmental Institute for National Objectives with: 

Robert O. Anderson, Chairman of the Senior Executive 
Council of the National Industrial Conference Board 

J. Erik Jonsson, Member of the Senior Executive Council 
of the National Industrial Conference Board 

Nr. Eh r lichman 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Leonard Garment, Special Consultant
 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

u.s. GOVERNMENT PRlNT,NG oma;: ,!J€9-0-3J2-068=- p=--=a".:ge=-..:2:..::-:..::--:....:0:..:-f~--:....:4-'=---=--Pa::<>&.=..:e(c..-s),-,-" _ 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THF \lliITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON. D.C.
 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

_JANlIARY 13, 1972 
TIME DAY 

2'10 D ,m 'H ,~s .V 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Pbced
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Lo LOOut 

2:10 R 

2:16 2:21 

2:24 2:26 

2:26 

2:34 

2,: 34 3 :41 
3:09 3:28 
3:34 3:40 

2:45 P 

2:45 2:47 P 

3:50 3:52 P 

3:50 3:51 R 

3:55 4:15 
4:06 4:07 
4:08 I 4:09 

The President was telephoned long distance by his Counsellor, 
Robert H. Finch, in Boston, Massachusetts. The call was 
not completed. 

The President met with: 
Jon M. Huntsman, departing Special Assistant 
Mrs. Jon M. Huntsman 
Jon M. Huntsman, Jr., son 
Peter Huntsman, son 
Kathleen Huntsman, daughter 
Kristina Huntsman, daughter 
James Huntsman, son 
Paul Huntsman, son 
David Huntsman, son 
Mr. Butterfield 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President went to his private office. 

The President taped an audio message to be delivered during 
the Vince Lombardi Dinner in Houston, Texas, January 14, 
1972. The dinner, sponsored by the Downtown Houston 
Rotary Club, honors outstanding college football linemen. 

The President met .vith Mr. Butterfield. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, went to his office 
in the EOB. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Hr. Ziegler 
Hr. Butterfield 

The President telephoned his Hilitary Assistant, Brig. Gen. 
James D. Hughes. Mr. Haldeman took the call. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Jacksonville, Florida. 

The President talked with Brig. Gen. Haig. 

The President met with: 
Brig. Gen. Haig 
Maj. John V. Brennan, Hilitary Aide 
Maj. Brennan 

Page 3 of4 Page(s).U.S. GOVER~M~NT PRINTING OFFICE: 1969--0-332-068 



ITHE W~lTIo HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for T,,.el Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE l.JHITE HOUSE 
\~ASHINGTON, D. C. 

DATE (Mo., D.y, Ye.) 

JANUARY 13, 1972 
TIME DAY 

4 . 17 D. m 'T'HTT'R c::nA.Y 
PHONE
 

P=Pbced
 
R=Received
 

TIm 
ACTIVITY 

----- ----------+-----r---j 
In Out to LD 

4:17 

4:18 

4:19 4:49 

4:51 4:52 

5:00 

5:25 

6:00 

6:51 6:57 P 

6:59 7:12 P 

7:10 9:25 

7:45 R 

9:18 9:25 P 

The President went to the second floor Residence. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the l~ite House. 
He was accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "C." 

The President motored from the Camp David helipad to Aspen 
Lodge. 

The President went to the swimming pool area. 

The President went to the Aspen Den. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox 
Miss Hoods 
Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss Woods 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President saw the movie "Hotel" with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox 
Miss Woods 
Mrs. Acker 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Finch in 
Boston, Massachusetts. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Director of the OMB 
George P. Shultz in Washington, D.C. 

MF/cn/sv 
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Attendance confirmed by 
steve Bull 

S~earing-in Ceremony of John E. Sheehan 
January 13, 1972 

Famil y and Friends 

Mrs. Jean Sh~ehan (wife)
 
Kathleen Sheehan (daughter)
 
Eevin Sheeh2.n (s on)
 
Kelly Sheehan (daughter)
 
Eugene T. Sheehan (brother)
 
Edward J. Sheehan (brother)
 
L.Cdr. James E. Sheehan (brother)
 
Geneva Smith (personal secretary)
 
Admiral C. D. Griffin (Ret.)
 

(close personal friend)
 
Former Governor Louie Nunn of Kentucky
 

(per 5 onal frienel)
 

C ong res s ional 

Senator John Sherman Cooper (l\cntucky)
 
Senator John Sparkman (Alabama)
 

Federal" Rcser\'e Boarel Governors 

Arthur F. Burns (Ch3.irman) 
J. L. Roberts on
 
George W. IVlitchell
 
J. Dev..:e y Daane
 
Sherrn.an J. Mais el
 
Anelrew F. Brim.mer
 . ,.-) . y'" Jf 
~. j 1 'J L Y I t.f!V!--:.,..P{..../fro "Jc...v1 ~' 

AdministrationlWhite House 

George Shultz 
Herbert Stein 
Peter Flanigan 
Frederic Malek 
E. Pendleton James " 

• 



· . 
I 

APPENDIX 

Ascension Academy 
January 13, 19'-(2 

- Fifth Grade Class 

Attendance confirued by 
Steve Bull 

Mrs. Arthene Cevey (teacher) 

Mrs. Audrey Pontier (teacher) 

Karl Wunderlich 
Peter Yu 
Michael Slattery 
Billy McKnight 
Stephen Bazo 
Richard Buck 
James Toomey 
Russell Burke 
Brian Clark 
Philip Beauregard 
Peter Wyrough 
Brooks Ross 
Robert Jones 
Brian Bunce 
or ~, _ . _ 0 1. .,~ r"' .~ ~, 

IJ V.U. .l..& \...Jl.La,..LVUU 

Steve MacMahon 
Franco5.s Van der l',;lensbrugghe 
Chris tophe r Cook 

," 

, i i
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CANP DAVID, 
;-'L4.RYLAJ.'m 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

_JANUARY 14, 1972 
TIME DAY 

11:50 a.m. FRIDAY 
PHONE
 

TI),fE
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

-- --- .------~--I----,--_i 

Lo LDOutIn 

11:50 

12:10 

12:15 
I 

12:18 p 

I 

12:23 12:24 R 

2:15 2:23 P 

2:25 2: 58 P 
I 
I 

I 3:03 3:24 P 
t 

I 
I 
I 3:25 3:26 R 

3:30 3:34 P 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 4:00 5:00 
I 
I 

I 
5 :21 5:22 P 

6:03 6:12 P 

6:30 

7:20 9:00 

The President had lunch. 

The President went to the Aspen Den. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary of the 
Treasury John B. Connally in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry 
A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President met with his Special Assistant, Raymond K. 
Price, Jr. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Papa's Delicate 
Condition." 

m!/CD/sv I 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

_.LAmlARY 15, 1.9"--'7'--=20 1 
TIME DAYCAHP DAVID,
 

KL\RYLA,.1\JD
 12:15 D.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TI~{E P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

--------- -- ---~----I----,-----; 

LoIn Out 

12:15 

12:3512:17 

12:35 

12:49 P12:47 

12:52 P12:51 

12:52 

12:55 12:56 P 

12:58 1:09 

1:14 1:15 

1:19 1:21 P 

1:33 1:36 

1:37 1:40 P 

1:46 1:56 P 

1:56 

1:57 2:00 

2:00 2:02 P 

2:14 

2:20 2:22 

LD 

The President had lunch. 

P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President went to the Aspen Den. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
\voods. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K. 
Price, Jr. 

P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 
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TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received 
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ACTIVITY 

2:23 n.m. SATURDAY 

In 

2:23 

3:15 

4:03 

11 4: 13 

! 4:38 

I 6:00 

I 
I 7:00 

I 8:55 

9:55 

9:55 

10:40 

11 :30 

Out Lo 

4:10 

4:08 

4:14 

4:39 

P 

P 

8:50 

10:40 

LD 

P The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of the 
Treasury John B. Connally in New York City. The call was 
not completed. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

Haldeman in 

The President talked with his Military Aide, Maj. 
Brennan. 

John V. 

The President talked with Mr. Price. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Ens. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 

The Presidential party saw the movie, "Lawman". 

The President retired. 

The President was awakened. 

The President saw 
on television. 

the Joe Frazier-Terry Daniels boxing match 

The President went to the Aspen Den. 

The President retired. 

CD/MF/sv 
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